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DREDGING MOORING MANAGEMENT PLAN - RESOURCE CONSENT 4PP.039650.01.01

Dear Doug,

You have asked Moorings Horthhand 1o abvise on and cafry out, a2 an apgxopriate tive, tertain
mDofing works in order 1o facititate dredging as described o more detall i the proposed consent
ARPDIORS00L 0% .

tr partcular, we understand moorings #530, RB52, #657, BBT L, FE72, BET3 Dnd HESZ will require
termporary relocation to an area within Doug's Gpua Boat Yard oocupational zone. FoRowing the
completion of the dredging, which we urderstand is sccurring in phases, the moorings are o be
returned to their onginal sie a5 per the GPS co~ardinates contained each mooring's Certificate of
inspection. Shoukl it be necessary, we will atter the mooring rode 1o take into account any changs
depth arming from the dredging

We abso umderstand that moorings 641, #5642, #6548 650, PELR, ME7D, #A73, #6E2, RARS and 1686
may need thelr moaring rodes extended S0 degrees to the line of works ko facilitate clear and safe
dredging. We endertiand thit, 35 congent holder, Dowg's Opua Boat Yasd wifl comtinysusdy moniter
these moporings throvehout the dradging programms.

We adwise that we have carred out the Immediate past serviaing #orks on the efecied modrings
ard, where redavant, arg authacised to carry out The near-Term servioes on several of these
moorkgs. This is redevant insofar that we arg vecy FamBlisr with the spacific dexign and requirements
of eacls mooTing in guesison,

Our barge wses GPS technology focated immediately abave the moaring lifting point. In addiion, the
depth at the vaclous moorng sltes i such that cur barge Is able to ”pin” itself to the seshed, wig
spuds, during the lifting and deploymend process. Both these fealures enabde us to accurately
deploy maarings 10 their original bscations.

In addirion and folfowsng the cormpletion of our role In the propecs, we will sutmit a epor 16 Doug’s
Opua Boat Yard doaumenting the GPS location for the above meonngs aad By Mooring rade
changes that may arise from changes in depth. We anticipate 1his report being provided to Hue NRC.
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Al veorks will be carmed out at a time to Ge advised by the ceasem hadder 8¢ in cOMjuncton with
Torat tdarine Services and sulbsect 10 any conditions sat by the oonsenting authorily,

Regards

P/

Rob Lang

Managing Oirestor
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